# The Corporation of the City of Kawartha Lakes MINUTES

# LINDSAY-OPS LANDFILL PUBLIC REVIEW COMMITTEE

2017-132
Wednesday, June 21, 2017
4:00 P.M.
Weldon Room
City Hall
26 Francis Street, Lindsay, Ontario K9V 5R8

**MEMBERS:** 

Councillor Brian S. Junkin
Chris Appleton
Barry Hodgson
William McLaren (regrets)
Lloyd Robertson
Larry Scrivens
Ken Trodd

Accessible formats and communication supports are available upon request.

# 1. CALL TO ORDER

The Chair called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

# 2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

MOVED BY: Larry Scrivens SECONDED BY: Barry Hodgson

**RESOLVED THAT** the agenda be approved as circulated.

**CARRIED** 

# 3. DISCLOSURES OF PECUNIARY INTEREST

There were no declarations of pecuniary interest noted.

# 4. <u>APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING</u>

MOVED BY: Councillor Brian Junkin SECONDED BY: Chris Appleton

**RESOLVED THAT** the minutes from the Wednesday June 21, 2017 committee meeting be approved as circulated.

**CARRIED** 

#### 5. REPORTS

### 5.1 PRC Activity Summary Spreadsheet

See attached summary report.

# 6. LANDFILL COMPLAINTS

On Sunday June 18 the City received a phone call from Mr. Wilson noting off site litter on May 16, 17, 19, 23, as well as June 2, 3 and 8. Also, he noted there was an odour on June 9. Summer staff are regularly scheduled for litter collection as required.

#### 7. LEACHATE OUTBREAKS

During regular inspection on June 12 a leachate outbreak was noted on the north side of the road to the tip face. On June 14 a contractor was onsite to repair this outbreak by installing a French drain to ensure that this area is collected by the leachate collection system. This has been reported to MOECC on June 27 within the required ECA timelines.

#### 8. OTHER NEW BUSINESS

# 8.1 2016 Annual Report Presentation & Discussion

Staff provided a PowerPoint presentation summary to the committee. There were items the committee would like updated in the presentation including removing acronyms, updated numbers, etc. Any items for follow up will occur at the July meeting.

Also, some general discussion on the 2016 report included water quality in the Scugog River and reduction of PCB monitoring to discuss at the July meeting.

### 8.2 Sewage Works ECA Amendment

Heather confirmed with the committee that the City has the approvals required to build the relocated compost pad and associated pond in both the sewage and waste ECAs. An additional amendment is required in the Waste ECA to update the new contingency plan for the pond and add the existing leachate collection system. When the notice is available it will be circulated to the committee.

# 8.3 C&D Draft Report & Recommendations

The committee discussed the draft Reclay C&D Waste Recycling Report with questions regarding shingles and next steps for this program. Staff advised that there is no local market to recycle shingles. Also, that next a staff report will be prepared with the Reclay report attached for the August Council meeting.

**MOVED BY:** Chris Appleton **SECONDED BY:** Larry Scrivens

**RESOLVED THAT** the committee receive a copy of the draft staff report prior to the August Council meeting.

**CARRIED** 

# 8.4 Curbside Collection Study

Committee discussed the one-page draft recommendations that were provided by Reclay. Some questions regarding weekly waste and recycling collection, education efforts, extension of the existing collection contract and free bag tags were raised. The committee is looking forward to reviewing the draft report for this project that will offer more details and further rationale to support draft recommendations.

#### 9. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Mr. Wilson provided comments regarding litter, leachate, historical waste in the old landfill and well monitoring.

**MOVED BY:** Larry Scrivens **SECONDED BY:** Ken Trodd

**RESOLVED THAT** the committee receive the three photos provided by Mr. Wilson regarding litter.

CARRIED

# 10. NEXT MEETING

July 19, Weldon Room, City Hall, commencing at 4:00 p.m.

#### 11. ADJOURNMENT